

From: Barte, Thalia (CONTR)
Sent: Thu, 27 Mar 2025 16:49:34 +0000
To: kcoon@nma.org
Cc: Tatulyan, Kevin; rrussell@nma.org
Subject: RE: Board Meeting

Hi Katie,

Thank you very much for the tentative agenda you provided Kevin with. If you could, please pass along any additional materials you have on the run of the board meeting that would be helpful for us to prepare Mr. Winberg to speak.

I have booked him at a hotel a couple of miles away for the 14th to 15th. Please advise on any crucial logistical information.

Look forward to further coordinating.

Best,
 Thalia

From: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:35 PM
To: Barte, Thalia (CONTR) <thalia.barte@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: Fw: Board Meeting

+ Thalia

From: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:53 AM
To: Russell, Richard <RRussell@nma.org>; Coon, Katie <kcoon@nma.org>
Cc: Sweeney, Katie <KSweeney@nma.org>; Nolan, Rich <RNolan@nma.org>;
steve.winberg@hq.doe.gov <steve.winberg@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: Re: Board Meeting

Thank you for your email, Richard.

I have included Thalia on this email chain who will coordinate the travel for Undersecretary Winberg.

Thalia, please coordinate with Katie to schedule.

Katie, would you be able to send us a run of show or any kind of agenda you have so far?

Thank you,

Kevin Tatulyan

From: Russell, Richard <RRussell@nma.org>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:41 AM
To: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>; Coon, Katie <kcoon@nma.org>
Cc: Sweeney, Katie <KSweeney@nma.org>; Nolan, Rich <RNolan@nma.org>;
steve.winberg@hq.doe.gov <steve.winberg@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Board Meeting

Katie -- Kevin Tatulyan (on the "to" line with you) in the Office of the Under Secretary for Infrastructure DOE is coordinating Undersecretary Steven Winberg travel. He will be our speaker Tuesday AM. Steve plan is to fly in Monday afternoon, speak on Tuesday morning and leave Tuesday afternoon.

Kevin -- Meet Katie who runs the Board Meeting event.

Steve -- glad you can make it and looking forward to seeing you and hearing your presentation.

Best,
Richard



Richard M. Russell
Senior Vice President of Government and Political Affairs

National Mining Association

101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East

Washington, D.C. 20001

Direct: (b) (6)
rrussell@nma.org

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
